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Fil Cerone 
Director of Sustainability, Environment and Planning 
Sydney Metro
Level 43, 680 George Street 
Sydney, NSW, 2000 

10/06/2022

Subject: Victoria Cross Integrated Station Development Air Quality Management Sub Plan for Sydney
Metro Victoria Cross OSD - Stage 2 (B46 of SSD-10294) 

Dear Mr Cerone

I refer to your submission dated 2 June 2022, requesting approval of the Victoria Cross Integrated Station
Development Air Quality Management Sub Plan (Version 4, 5 May 2022). 

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it addresses the conditions of
consent. 

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Victoria Cross Integrated Station Development Air
Quality Management Sub Plan (Version 4, 5 May 2022), under condition B46.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of
consent, then the requirements of the conditions of consent will prevail. 

Please ensure you make the document and this approval letter publicly available on the project website. 

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Grant Brown
A/Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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